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When they left Commander Hamid’s headquarters together, Commander Hamid’s adjutant had also
brought Zayne out of the bunker.

The war had been going on a few days ago, and Commander Hamid was afraid that Zayne would mess
up or run away, so he ordered someone to tie him up.

It was also because the bunker he was kept was very dark.

He hadn’t seen the seen the sun for several days.

The whole person looked very decadent, pale and bloodless.

At this time, there is only a round of sunset left outside, and the golden sun spread on Zayne, making
him feel like a rebirth.

Under the stimulation of light, he did not see Charlie clearly, but faced the sunset, felt the warmth of the
sun shining on his body, and sighed in his heart.

In the past, he never dreamed that as the son of Banks’ family who were extremely rich, he would one
day fall to the point where he even felt very luxurious when he saw the sun.

Before he could enjoy it for a few seconds, the aide behind him urged, “Go faster! Mr. Wade is still
waiting!”



As soon as he heard the words ‘Mr. Wade’, Zayne was in a panic.

After turning his head, his eyes adapted for a few seconds before he saw Charlie, who smiled not far
away.

Seeing Charlie smiling and bathing in the golden sun, Zayne couldn’t help shuddered and felt darkly,
“This boy looks very handsome, and when he smiles on his face, he looks even more harmless to people
and animals.”

“But who would have thought that this boy could do such a f*cking thing and throw me into this sh!t
place. From this point of view alone, this boy is much worse than his father Bruce Wade, who was not as
bad as he did in those years...”

When he muttered in his heart, Zayne had been brought to Charlie by the aide.

Charlie looked at him and asked with a smile, “Mr. Banks, how are you feeling during this period?”

Zayne said with a sad face, “Charlie, just let me go back...”

“This place fights every day, | can’t stand it...”

“Even if you throw me to Golmin Mountain, it’s safer than here...”

Charlie waved his hand, “Don’t worry about this.”

“Commander Hamid already negotiated peace with the government army.”



“When you come back after the festival, there will be no more war here.”

After Zayne listened, hd don’t know whether to be happy or sad.

Charlie looked at the time and said, “Let’s go, Mr. Banks. It’s already late at night in China. Let’s hurry up
and get to Aurous Hill early tomorrow morning.”

Zayne asked quickly, “Can | ask to meet Fritz and Zara when | return to Aurous Hill?”

Charlie waved his hand, “Your son kowtowed all the way to Jokhang Temple to atone for your family’s
sins.”

“Your daughter has been busy with her work recently and should not have time to see you.”

“However, if you really miss your relatives, | can arrange for you to meet your brother for a while.”

“After your brother arrive, they can get together well.”

When Zayne heard this, he blurted out and asked in a daze, “My brother?! You mean...James?!”

James has been missing for a long time.

Zayne knew that James must be in Charlie’s hand, but he didn’t know where he hid James.

As soon as Charlie said that he let himself go to Aurous Hill to reunite with his brother, he couldn’t help
exclaiming, “James, He... He has always been in Aurous Hill?”



“Yes.” Charlie said lightly, “My friend has a dog farm in Aurous Hill.”

“In addition to some dog fighting, there are also occasional people in that place.”

Zayne couldn’t help shrinking his neck and secretly said to himself, “The dog farm occasionally keeps
some people.”

“Is this f*cking human language?”

“In addition, if you let me meet James, will you also throw me into the dog farm?”

“I'have suffered so much in this hell-pated place, and | can finally go back.”

“Just a week’s hard work, can’t | eat better and live better?”

However, although he had a lot of complaints in his heart at this time, he did not dare to say anything
more.

He was very clear that he did not have any initiative in front of Charlie.

So he could only say, “Everything is up to Mr. Wade...”

Charlie nodded, “Let’s go, we have to go to Beirut to catch a plane.”

Charlie took Ulysses Eisenhower and Zayne on Sayed’s helicopter.
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After that, he waved goodbye to Commander Hamid and Sayed.

The helicopter quickly took off and rushed to Beirut, the capital of Lebanon.

At this time, Hans Burrow, Lord Wade’s subordinate, had been anxiously waiting in Beirut.

He knew that Charlie’s visit to Commander Hamid’s base must be very dangerous, and Commander
Hamid and the government army were deadlocked.

Tens of thousands of people could not leak the water around his base.

Now the outside world has not received any news about the peace talks between the two sides, so Hans
Burrow was afraid that Charlie could not get in and out.

After the helicopter took off, Charlie called him and asked him to schedule the crew of Concorde to
prepare for take off immediately after an hour.

Hans Burrow asked in surprise, “Young master, you came out of Commander Hamid?”

“Yes.” Charlie said lightly, “I will arrive at Beirut Airport in about 50 minutes.”

“I will seize the time to prepare the plane for take-off without delay.”

Hans Burrow subconsciously asked, “Young master...you...how did you get out?”

Charlie said lightly, “You don’t have to ask more about this. It won’t take long for you to know.”



“Okay...” Hans Burrow said quickly, “Then I'll wait for you at the airport!”

Hans Burrow immediately went to the airport and arranged for the plane to prepare for take-off.

Soon, Charlie also arrived at the airport smoothly by helicopter.

Hans Burrow never dreamed that Charlie was riding a helicopter of the government army, and when he
saw Charlie and Zayne, he couldn’t help but feel even more in his heart.

He really can’t figure out what kind of magic power his young master that can bring Zayne out of the
siege of tens of thousands of people intact.

And there was also a middle-aged man accompanying Charlie, but Hans Burrow did not know Ulysses
Eisenhower, so he did not know his identity.

Hans Burrow wanted to ask the truth, but Charlie seemed to be very in a hurry.

He just got off the helicopter and just said something hard to Hans Burrow, and then took the two on
the Concorde plane.

Immediately afterwards, Charlie urged the crew to take off and rush back to China as soon as possible.

When the Concorde plane took off at Beirut Airport, Creighton Krueger far away in Eastcliff was restless
about Ulysses Eisenhower’s loss of contact.

He knew that Ulysses Eisenhower was going to negotiate with Commander Hamid with government
representatives today, and he did not want the two sides to shake hands and make peace.



So he asked Ulysses Eisenhower to delay it for a few more days anyway, until he took care of the Wade
family, and he would personally go to the Middle East to solve Commander Hamid.

He can’t wait for Ulysses Eisenhower’s report, which made him somewhat anxious, so he let his
subordinate Apollo Wainwright try to contact him several times, but failed to contact him.

What’s weird is that none of the other middle and high-level levels of Dragon Hall can be connected.

Apollo Wainwright was worried about whether there had been any major changes, but Creighton
Krueger felt that even if there was a change, it was impossible for 15,000 people to make all.

After all, these 15,000 people were elites of Dragon Hall.

How could a group of crooked melons and crack dates threaten them?

Therefore, he prefers to believe that there should be a communication failure in the Middle East.

However, after waiting for another two or three hours, there was still no news, which made Creighton
Krueger feel more and more weird.

Therefore, he immediately called Apollo Wainwright and said coldly, “Apollo, you immediately rushed a
few people from Jerusalem to see what happened!”

After speaking, he said sharply, “No matter what happens, Ulysses Eisenhower must be responsible for
losing contact for such a long time!”

Apollo Wainwright was about to speak.



At this moment, someone rushed in suddenly, in a panic and said nervously, “My Lord, something big
has happened in the Middle East!"The Amazing Son-In-Law
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Seeing that his subordinates came to report so nervously, Creighton Krueger immediately asked, “What
is the fuss all about?!”

The subordinate were almost crying, and blurted out, “My Lord! The government army just announced a
major news to the world.”

“Our 15,000 soldiers in the Dragon Hall were all arrested by them for the crime of endangering national
security!”

Creighton Krueger’s first thought was that it was impossible.

How could they be arrested by government army that lacks guns and medicines for a powerful elite unit
like his own, with the Green-eyed Wolf King Ulysses Eisenhower sitting in town?

No one has ever heard before that thousands of elite soldiers captured by regular troops?

Isn’t this the tale of sliding the world?

Thinking of this, he couldn’t help frowning and asked, “Today is April 1st, April Fool’s Day.”

“Aren’t you here to tease me?”



The subordinates shook their heads repeatedly and blurted out, “How dare | make such a joke, My Lord!
The other party has even released the video.”

“All our 15,000 soldiers have been captured and none of them have escaped!”

Creighton Krueger only feels that five thunders have bombarded!

He felt like it was a nightmare as a child, and couldn’t wait to wake up and end everything in his dream.

He subconsciously stood up, regardless of a strong dizziness, blurted out and asked, “What did you
say?!”

“Fifteen thousand elites, all captured by their third-rate soldiers?!”

The subordinate nodded timidly and whispered, “Yes... Yes... My Lord...”

Creighton Krueger almost collapsed and clenched its fist and scolded, “D*mn, that’s like 15,000 pigs and
15,000 donkeys.”

“In the hilly wilderness of the Middle East, their soldiers can’t capture them all so soon, right?”

“My Lord...” The subordinates said nervously, “Not only our 15,000 soldiers were captured, but also
many officers also gave up all our strategic plans...”

“The other party has now published all the evidence, transcripts and video recordings, in which the
video, including the Green-eyed Wolf King himself admitted it, and now this information has caused a
huge international response, and many countries are condemning us...”



With that, he handed over a tablet, opened one of the videos, and said, “Master, this video of the Green
-eyed Wolf King confessing guilt has caused a huge response on the extra net...”

Creighton Krueger forced his anger to click to play.

In the video, Ulysses Eisenhower sat in the interrogation chair and showed out all the confidential
information about Syria in Dragon Hall.

Seeing Ulysses Eisenhower completely betrayed the organization, Creighton Krueger grabbed the
satellite phone on the table, suddenly broke it in his hand, pinched it into crushing, and roared angrily,
“As one of the four kings of the Dragon Hall, Ulysses Eisenhower actually been captured and betrayed
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us.

“Is he a six-star warrior who eats dry food?!”

“Even after being captured, he made our strategic intention public.”

“Didn’t he know that it had violated the capital crime of my Dragon Hall?!”

Apollo Wainwright was also confused and blurted out, “My Lord, with my understanding of the Green-
eyed Wolf King, he will never betray the Dragon Hall.”

“Is there anything hidden in it?”

“Hidden?” Creighton Krueger cursed angrily, “Don’t you see the video just now?”

“He told the other party these contents, and the other party now announced that our Dragon Hall would
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soon fall into the point of everyone shouting

“In the future, who else will cooperate with us in these countries in the Middle East?!”

With these words, he clenched his fists and said, “And the capture of this 15,000 people is a heavy loss
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for my Dragon Hall
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“And if the other party wants to sentence all 15,000 people, we will pay compensation to their families
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according to their sentences

“You know, any country in the world has classified the crime against national security as the worst and
most serious crime.”

“None of them, the highest is death penalty, and the lowest sentence is more than 10 years.”

“If this is the case, I'm afraid that we will take out billions or even tens of billions of dollars in
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compensation alone

Apollo Wainwright couldn’t help but be a little shocked.

He also knew that although the mercenary organization of Dragon Hall seemed very powerful, in fact,
more than half of the powerful nature came from the power of money.

Now that such a big thing has happened, if the Dragon Hall does not take out the money to settle it, I'm
afraid that the remaining 30,000 to 40,000 mercenaries will stay away from Dragon Hall one by one.

After all, these mercenaries have no loyalty to the mercenary regiment.



Unlike soldiers of every country, they are driven by patriotism, and even if they die for the country on
the battlefield, there is no complaint.

Mercenaries are completely a group of migrant workers.

It is their basic principle to take money to do things and not have money to put them off.

Just like employees of the company, if the boss is bankrupt and has no money to pay, the vast majority
of employees will only find a new job while entrusting a lawyer to file a lawsuit and claim compensation.

It is basically non-existent to spend the difficulties with the boss with their hungry stomachs.

Therefore, the capture of this 15,000 people will be a huge test for the Dragon Hall.

Therefore, Apollo Wainwright couldn’t help asking, “My Lord, do you have any solutions now?”

Creighton Krueger said with an extremely angry expression, “What else can we do now?”

“The only solution is to quickly negotiate with the government army, try every means to meet their
needs, and let them willingly let our soldiers go.”

Apollo Wainwright asked again, “What if they don’t agree? Shall we fight in and save them?”

“Are you crazy?” Creighton Krueger stared at him and asked, “Do you want Dragon Hall to declare war
on a country openly?”



“In that case, we will anger all sovereign countries in the world, and everyone will stay away from us.”

“Where will we stand? Do you want to be a pirate in Somalia?”

“Don’t forget that Somalia is also a sovereign country!”

“If we go to invade a sovereign country, even if their own army can’t defeat us, the United Nations will
send troops to destroy us.”

Apollo Wainwright was gratinent for a moment and couldn’t help saying, “In this case, we have only the
way to negotiate...”

Creighton Krueger sighed and said, “Today is April 1st, only five days away from the ancestor worship
ceremony of the Wade family...”

Speaking of this, Creighton Krueger added, “Since they announced that they had arrested our people, |
believe they will follow the basic principles of international law and put them on trial...”

“Once the trial is public, it will take at least a few months to collect evidence, fix evidence, prosecute,
and try in accordance with the normal process....”

“In this case, just wait for me to finish the Wade family affairs, and then | will go to the Middle East to
negotiate with them.”

“The best solution for this is to compensate the other party with a lump sum of money and let them
release all the people..”

Apollo Wainwright nodded, and couldn’t help asking, “My Lord, what do you plan to do with the Green-
eyed Wolf King then?”



“Him?” Creighton Krueger gritted his teeth and said coldly, “I will take him back to the Dragon Hall, in
front of all warlords and general, we personally interrogate him, and ask him why he surrendered and
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why he betrayed our Dragon Hall
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Just when the government forces captured 15,000 Dragon Hall elites in one fell swoop, which caused a
huge sensation in international public opinion, the Wade family’s slender and grateful Concorde airliner
landed smoothly at Aurous Hill Airport...

When the plane stopped at the end of the runway, a helicopter had been waiting at the stand for a long
time.

The identities of the two people Charlie brought back from the Middle East were very sensitive.

Zayne is the son of Banks’ family.

Since his disappearance, the entire Banks family and even the entire society have been searching for his
whereabouts.

Once the news of his appearance in the country at this time leaks out, it will definitely cause a huge
sensation.

As for Ulysses Eisenhower, there may not be many people who know him in China, but there are too
many people who know him abroad.

He himself is one of the four kings of the Dragon Hall and is well-known overseas, and he has 15,000
people.



He was captured by the Syrian government forces just after the reorganization, which made him famous
in another way.

Once it is known that he appeared in China, it will not only arouse great attention, but also cause the
Dragon Hall chase.

Therefore, Charlie asked Isaac Cameron to arrange a helicopter in advance.

Once the plane landed, he immediately used the helicopter to take the two people to the dog farm of
Don Albert, without contact with any outsiders during the whole process.

Before the two got off the plane, they had been put on thick black headgear to ensure that even with
any surveillance camera system, it was impossible to take pictures of their faces.

Afterwards, Charlie dragged both of them off the Concorde and directly boarded the helicopter that had
been waiting for a long time.

Immediately afterwards, the helicopter quickly left the airport and fly towards Don Albert’s kennel.

Don Albert’s kennel has undergone reconstruction and expansion time and time again, and now the
internal scale is getting bigger, the functions are getting better and better, and the level of
confidentiality is getting higher and higher.

After the helicopter stopped at the helipad in the center of the dog farm, the whole helipad slowly sank
to the ground like an elevator.

Then, it was convenient to pull up a row of huge folding masks to completely block the lifting entrance.

Don Albert heard that Charlie was going to send two guests here for a few days today.



So Don Albert got up early before dawn.

At this time, he was also waiting for Charlie’s arrival under the helipad.
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At the sight of Charlie, Don Albert immediately stepped forward and said, “Master Wade, the guest
room you want is ready, one of which is next to James Banks.”

“Very good.” Charlie nodded, took off the black cloth bag on Zayne’s head, and said to Don Albert, “This
is James Banks’ eldest brother Zayne Banks.”

“The two brothers should not have seen each other in a few days.”

“Let’s arrange for the two brothers to meet again first.”

“Okay!” Don Albert immediately greeted his confidant and said, “Take him to 105!”

“Okay Master!” The confidant replied respectfully, and then stepped forward, dragged Zayne, and
sharply ordered, “Follow me!”

At this time, Don Albert looked at Ulysses Eisenhower beside Charlie who is still covered with a black
cloth bag on his head.

He asked Charlie respectfully, “Master Wade, how do we arrange this one?”

Charlie said indifferently, “This one is more obedient, so let him learn how to clean the dog farm with



Jiro Kobayashi.”

“Let him work hard here in the past two days.”

“The day after tomorrow, | will take him and Zayne to Eastcliff.”

“Okay!” Don Albert nodded and said to the other man, “Go, call Jiro Kobayashi.”

Soon, Jiro Kobayashi, dressed in a waterproof apron and a big broomstick, ran here.

Seeing Charlie coming, he immediately said excitedly, “Mr. Wade!”

“You haven’t been here in a while!”

Charlie smiled and asked him, “How’s this time been, Jiro Kobayashi?”

Jiro Kobayashi said quickly, “Very good, very good!”

“Master and his men are very kind to me, but it’s really troublesome to serve Walter, but it doesn’t
matter.”

“It can be overcome!”

“Walter...” Charlie’s mouth rose slightly.

This Walter was a dog mash that poisoned Doris Young’s father and almost died of kidney failure.



Seeing Jiro Kobayashi mention him, Charlie asked, “How’s that Walter doing now?”

Jiro Kobayashi smiled and said, “That dog thing can only lie in the hospital bed every day.”

“He can't eat, drink, and even dialysis. His father Steve lives in a doghouse with him, but this old guy is
too old to take care of Walter.”

“Hmmm.” Charlie nodded slightly and said, “You can perform well here.”

“Let Don Albert improve your living standard and reduce some work burden by the way.”

When Kobayashi heard this, Jiro Kobayashi immediately said excitedly, “Mr. Wade, you...is this for real?”

Don Albert reached out and patted him lightly on the head and said with his face, “Jiro, do you still need
to doubt Master Wade’s words? When did he keep his word?”

Jiro Kobayashi covered the back of his head and smiled and said, “Master is right!”

With that, he hurriedly looked at Charlie, gratefully mixed Chinese and Japanese, and bowed deeply to
Charlie and said, “Ha Yi! Mr. Wade, thank you! Thank you! Arigato Gusaimas!”

Charlie smiled and said to Don Albert, “Albert, | think your place is really well run.”

“Jiro Kobayashi, who used to be arrogant and domineering, has become so polite.”

“It can be seen that he has indeed experienced the baptism and reshaping of his soul here, and he must



continue to work hard in the future!”

Don Albert was a little embarrassed, he laughed, and said, “Master Wade, you have passed the award.”

“l also learned from you. Let me treat him well! If he is obedient, let’s treat him better; if he don’t obey
us, we will be strict, and strive to make each of them come in to change their minds and start a new
life.”

Jiro Kobayashi on the side was so depressed, he couldn’t help but mumble, “D*mn, what kind of soul
baptism and reshaping my soul, it’s obviously that people have to bow their heads under the eaves...”

“If he can put Jiro back to Japan., Let him inherit Kobayashi Pharmaceutical again, it is impossible for Jiro
to be such a low-handed man!”

Thinking of this, Jiro Kobayashi’s hatred for Charlie grew a little bit stronger.

Charlie looked at him as if he had insight into his psychological activities, so he said to Don Albert, “It is
really not easy for Jiro to do this step today.”

“We need more rewards for this kind of advanced individuals who actively reform of.”

After speaking, Charlie thought for a while, and said earnestly, “Let’s do this, Don Albert from now on, |
will arrange two bottles of beer for Jiro every day, and then arrange sushi takeaways for him once a
week.”

“Let him come to Aurous Hill and find the feeling of hometown.”

Just now, Jiro Kobayashi, who still hated Charlie in his heart, heard this, somehow, tears suddenly
flowed down.



He looked at Charlie with an incredulous expression on his face, and couldn’t help but choked up in his
heart, “D*mn... I.. What’s wrong with me.... | obviously hated Charlie the b*stard!

“Why...why now feel.. | also feel that he is full of paternal love and the brilliance of humanity... Is this... Is
this the d*mn stockholm syndrome?”The Amazing Son-In-Law
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Seeing Jiro Kobayashi’s face full of tears, Charlie patted his shoulder lightly, and said earnestly, “Jiro,
work hard here, Don Albert and | will not treat you badly.”

Jiro Kobayashi bowed gratefully and choked his mouth, “Mr. Wade! Thank you! Thank you! I will! | will
definitely work hard!”

“I will never disappoint you and Master! Please rest assured!”

Seeing Jiro Kobayashi keep bowing, Charlie flicked his unkempt long hair back and forth, and smiled
satisfied, “Not bad, not bad, | have already felt your sincerity.”

After saying that, he looked at Don Albert and blurted out, “Albert, give Jiro another 2,000 dollars
pocket money limit.”

“If Jiro wants anything, or eats or drinks, you arrange someone to buy it for him, and the money will be
deducted from that 2,000 dollars.”

“As long as the things you buy do not violate the principles, it’s no problem!”



Don Albert laughed and said, “Okay Master Wade!”

After saying that, Don Albert looked at Jiro Kobayashi and asked him, “Jiro, Master Wade will give you a
bonus of 2,000 dollars.”

“Think of what you want. I'll arrange someone to buy it for you.”

Jiro Kobayashi was very excited and said excitedly, “Thank you so much, Mr. Wade, thank you, Master...
... | want two cigarettes...”

“l want some clean underwear... | want a little sweet snack...”

Speaking of which, Jiro Kobayashi lowered his head, his voice became very low and said, “That... | also
want...and want some adult magazines...”

When Don Albert heard this, he laughed and said, “Jiro, look at you, you are so grown up.”
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“What’s the shame to say? Don’t worry, I've arranged everything you want for you

Jiro Kobayashi cried again and said excitedly, “Thank you, Mr. Wade, thank you, Master Albert!”

While Jiro Kobayashi is deeply in his heart, he can’t help but be grateful to Charlie.

Several of Don Albert’s men have come to the “room” where James and others live with a heavy red
carpet.



The so-called room is just a cage made of steel with the thickness of the thumb.

There are ten full rows of such steel cages.

There is no privacy to live here, because there is only a steel fence between them, and anyone who farts
can spread from the east to the west.

So, when Zayne first came in, he saw everyone living here at a glance.

Among them is his brother, James.

James, who was originally very obese, lost more than 20 kilograms during this period.

Although life was hard, the look of the person looked good.

Even the original severe fatty liver was estimated to have disappeared.

When he first came in, James really broke down.

He was the proud son of heaven. He has never experienced such a day since he was a child.

But after a long time, he got used to everything.

Steve and Walter, the father and son have also become accustomed to the way of life here.



Although they are still angry in their hearts, they are generally able to accept fate.

Chapter 3246

At this time, everyone couldn’t help but be surprised to see that Don Albert’s men began to spread a
long red carpet in the corridor again.

After laying the red carpet, these men turned around and left.

Seeing this, James couldn’t help but stand up, through the steel fence, and said with a smile, “Oh,
there’s going to be a new neighbor!”

With that, he looked at Walter’s father Steve in the next room and asked, “Hey, old man, will it be your
family relative again?”

Steve gave him a white look and said dissatisfiedly, “Why is it my relative again?”

“Can it be from the Banks family?”

James said with a smile, “B*stard! Our Banks family is in a different situation from yours.”

“Under normal circumstances, how can our Banks family be caught by the surname Wade?”

“After all, our family is the first family in China.”

“This man surnamed Wade did not recognize his ancestors.”

“He is a local bully in Aurous Hill. He is a fart.”



Steve couldn’t help asking, “You are so good. Why did you become a neighbor with me?”

James waved his hand, “It was not that | was careless when | came to Aurous Hill.”

“The sheep got into the mouth of the tiger, and he has many minions in Aurous Hill.”

“I accidentally hit him and entered his nest.”
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After that, James said again, “And to be honest, it is impossible for my father and my family to save me.’

“At the beginning, | was caught by the man surnamed Wade and recorded a video that was very
unfriendly to my father.”

“I guess he will kill me if he sees me. How could he send someone to save me? It was you. You came in
to save your son.”

“Maybe your family sent someone to save you again.”

Steve suddenly became nervous when he heard this.

He came to find his son Walter, but he was caught by Charlie.

James’s sneerous words hit his heart at once.

Thinking of this, he couldn’t help whispering, “I can’t say it’s really our Hogwitz family...”



The weak Walter lay in the bed and couldn’t help swallowing, “Dad, if it’s really someone from our
family, who do you think it would be...”

“l don’t know!” Steve shook his head and said, “As long as it’s not your mother, anyone can do it. It’s
better if it's your grandma...”

Walter said in surprise, “Ah? Why is it better if it's grandma?”

Steve said coldly, “In our family, only your grandmother is the immediate relative of the Rothschild
family.”

“You and | have disappeared in Aurous Hill.”

“The Rothschild family will not take it to heart, but if your grandmother disappears in Aurous Hill, the
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Rothschild family will definitely take care of it

“In that case, we will be saved!”

James is familiar with Steve and Walter these days. Hearing this, he couldn’t help but say with an
expectant look, “Old man, if it’s really your mother, the Rothschild family will come to save you, but
don’t forget to save me!”

James has a clearer view of the current situation.

The first thing he knew was that the Banks family could not spared their efforts to find him.

After all, the old man has always been selfish, and there is a big brother Zayne in front of him.



They will certainly not waste time and energy for him.

Therefore, if they were to be rescued in this situation, the only way is to follow Steve.

Although Steve Hogwitz is not a top-notch rich man, his actual financial resources are tens thousands of
miles worse than that of the Banks family, but he is related to the Rothschild family!

If the Rothschild family is willing to take care of him, with the strength of the Rothschild family, finding
such a kennel should not be a problem in his opinion.

When the Rothschild family sees their distant relatives being locked into the kennel, they will definitely
feel that their faces are lost.

When they become angry, it is reasonable to take the kennel completely away.

In that way, he could be rescued.

But while he was sitting in his dream of being rescued, at the end of the corridor, several Don Albert’s
men ran over with hand-drawn fireworks tubes.

Immediately afterwards, a man slowly approached, holding a handful of plastic flower under the close
doubles of two men in black.

James couldn’t help muttering in a low voice, “Huh, this buddy, looks a bit familiar...”

After speaking, he quickly rubbed his eyes, and after the other party got closer, he took a closer look.



He almost didn’t stare out his eyes, “Big....Big brother?!”

Chapter 3247

Just now, he had an analysis with the Hogwitz family and concluded that the person who came would
not be from the Hogwitz family.

At this time, it really looked like a dog.

He never dreamed that the "new neighbor" brought in by Don Albert's men would turn out to be his
elder brother Zayne.

Steve Hogwitz on the side was a little disappointed.

He was looking forward to his elderly mother who would walk over the red carpet.

As a son, it is indeed a bit unreasonable to look forward to this in his heart.

But Steve also knew very well in his heart that now, except for his mother, he was afraid that no one
would be able to rescue himself and Walter.

Moreover, it is useless for a mother to ask the Rothschild family.

After all, her own name is not Rothschild, and her mother has no place in front of the Rothschild family.

People will not care about the life and death of himself and his son.



The only possibility for the Rothschild family to take action is that his mother was also caught by Charlie.

But now it seems that this hope is completely lost.

So, he couldn't help but ridiculed James, curled his lips and said, “Old Banks, in the words of your
Chinese people, you are a f*ck!ng crow's mouth!"

James chuckled twice and ignored him.

James has no time to quarrel with him, he is still immersed in the shock of seeing his elder brother
Zayne, unable to extricate himself.

Of course, in addition to shock, James's heart at this moment could not help but be a little bit mixed.

Fortunately, he and Zayne have not been very deal with it.

Originally, when he was imprisoned here, what he thought most every day was that he came in and
completely cheaply made Zayne, which made his heart very unbalanced.

But now Zayne, like himself, has become a prisoner, which can be said to be a standard brother.

The worry is that even the eldest brother Zayne was caught here, which proves that the Banks family
has no resistance in front of Charlie, which is even more hopeless if they want to leave here...

When Steve saw Zayne, his whole body also broke down a little.

He doesn't know Zayne, but since the person who came is not his own mother, it proves that his family



is not looking for himself now, or has not found the right clue.

In this way, he don't know when and how far he can leave here.

At this time, Don Albert came over and said to James with a smile, "James, you have been here for a
while, and you haven't contacted your family.”
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“Now your eldest brother has come to accompany you.”

“Are you happy?"

When James saw Don Albert, although he hated him to the bone, he still said with great respect and
respect, "Happy... Happy..."

"Damn..." Don Albert frowned and pointed to James, and said disgustingly, "You are really unkind.”

“Are you happy to see that your brother also became a prisoner?"

James's expression became extremely embarrassed in an instant, and his heart secretly said, "If I'm not
f*ck!ng happy, you must scold me for treating your good intentions as a donkey's liver and lungs.”

“I've already f*ck!ng figured out your old hooligan's style of doing things..."

Thinking about this, James simply bowed his head and pretended to be a coward, instead of taking on
the stubble of Don Albert.



How could Don Albert let him go so easily?

He immediately stepped forward, pounded on the iron railing with a rubber stick, and asked coldly,
"What's wrong? Are your wings hard now?”

“How dare you ignore me when | talk to you?"

"No, no..." James was scared and quickly said, "Master, you just blamed it.”

“I'm reflecting on myself. Seeing my brother appear here, | must be unhappy..."

"Unhappy?" Don Albert raised his eyebrows and asked very unpleasantly, "Your master, | kindly brought
your brother here to meet you and let you two meet again.”

“You actually said that you were unhappy.”

“You are treating my kindness as a donkey's liver and lungs."

James were as ugly as a dead donkey in an instant, and scolded angrily in his heart, "Damn it! | f*ck!Ing

III

knew you had to say that

“I already guessed it.”

“He didn't have a fck!ng word!”

“You took the mouse in my current waterway and blocked me at both ends!”



“If one day, |, James Banks, has a chance to get out of here, | will kill you!"

Don Albert looked at James with a depressed face and smiled disdainfully.

He didn't say anything more to him.

He said directly and loudly, "Congratulations on Zayne and James on their reunion after a long

1”7

separation

As soon as the voice fell, his men immediately pulled the fireworks tube, and sprayed all kinds of colorful
sequins and ribbons, which made Zayne and James very embarrassed.

Don Albert looked at Zayne, who was depressed, reached out and pulled him to the iron cage, opened
the door and pushed him in.

He said with a smile, "Zayne, your brother has been missing you for so long.”

“You two should have a lot to say, and | won't disturb you brothers to catch up."

After that, he waved to his men and said, "0k, it's all over. Jason, send two bottles of Erguotou to these
two in a minute.”

“I think they must have a lot to talk about today."

The little brother called Jason hurriedly said, "Okay, Master Albert, I'll get it."

Don Albert and his men left, and the brothers Zayne and James looked at each other in speechless



despair.

Zayne felt bad luck, reached out and threw the fake bouquet of flowers on the ground, and cleaned up
the ribbon and sequins on his body.

As James came forward to help, he asked him, "Big brother, what happened to you?”

“Didn't you go to Australia to shelter from the wind?"

Zayne said angrily, "What's the matter? | also want to know what's going on.”

“After you disappeared, Charlie exposed the old man's attempt to harm Deana, including the video of
you have also been exposed.”

“The old man was scolded as a dog, and he couldn't stand it, so he called me back from Australia to take
the blame.”

James asked in surprise, "You... You took the blame for the old man before Charlie caught here?"

Zayne sighed with a depressed face and said, "D*mn, I've had bad luck during this period.”

“Originally, | was arranged by the old man to meet Ito Yuhiko of the Ito family.”

“Who would have thought that Ito Yuhiko didn't meet me, but | was caught by Charlie, and then | was
thrown away to Syria by Charlie..."

"What?! Syria?!" James asked dumb foundedly, "What? You’ve been there?"



Zayne was angry and spat, scolding, "Arghh! It's f*ck!ng bad luck to say that!”

“Charlie actually had a warlord friend who engaged in the opposition in Syria and threw me to his base
and was imprisoned.”

“Life is a bit bitter, but at any rate it is okay than be thrown at the mountain.”

“But who the hell would have imagined, after a few days later, the f*ck!ng war started!"

With that said, Zayne was like taking out the rubbish, and he said all his experiences in Syria during this
period of time.

These words are really uncomfortable in his heart.

He hasn't even had a person to confide in.

Although James's relationship with him is not very good, he is still his brother after all, so at this time, he
can no longer bear it, and he revealed the whole thing.....The Amazing Son-In-Law
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James really didn’t expect that his eldest brother would have been so rough during this period of time.

In contrast, being locked here, it can be regarded as a quiet time.

Although personal freedom is restricted and living conditions are a bit more difficult, it is not necessary



to live under artillery fire all day, and it is still a remote and war-torn place in Syria.

The two brothers were full of emotions for a time, and the two of them who had been fighting from
childhood to adulthood, at this moment, suddenly felt a sense of sympathy.

At this time, Don Albert’s men had already sent two bottles of Erguotou with a temperature of 56
degrees.

The two brothers who were sighing at it simply picked up the liquor bottle and drank from it.

Both of them had not tasted the wine for a long time, and they were bored and sighed, so they soon got
drunk and slept against the corner of the wall.

On the other hand, Charlie confessed to Don Albert and asked him to take strict care of these people.

Then he left the dog farm and returned to Thompson’s First Villa.

The major defeat of the Dragon Hall in Syria is triggering a devastating chain effect.

Just one day later, this matter became more and more widely spread internationally, and even the
Chinese media rarely reported the news.

According to the news, Dragon Hall, an illegal mercenary organization outside the country, intended to
invade the sovereign country, and then was captured.

This is the biggest victory in the country’s sovereign war in recent years and greatly boosted the morale
of the people of the country.



The definition of Dragon Hall as an illegal mercenary organization outside the country is not exclusive to
the Chinese media.

Almost every country in the world that reports this news has the same attitude.

Because in front of the country, a sovereign estate is the foundation of jurisprudence.

The armed organization of Dragon Hall stands completely opposite to jurisprudence.

Everyone is a sovereign country, and naturally they will denounce this kind of behavior.

It’s like before countries around the world, although there were all kinds of competitions and all kinds of
intrigues, everyone’s attitude towards Somali pirates was the same, that is, resolutely crack down and
never tolerated.

Because of this, the situation of Dragon Hall in the international community is becoming more and more
passive.

Africa, as well as other countries in the Middle East that hired the Dragon Hall, immediately ended their
cooperation and drawn a line with the Dragon Hall.

Yesterday, everyone was still a comrade-in-arms who fought side by side.

Today, they immediately issued an ultimatum, requiring the soldiers of Dragon Hall to leave the country
within a time limit, and never allowing any Dragon Hall soldier to stay in their home.

This time, Dragon Hall has fallen into a huge business crisis.



If Dragon Hall is a foundry with tens of thousands of employees, now the foundry has lost all orders and
completely lost its economic source.

However, the salary level of this group of mercenaries is extremely high.

Even if they do not fight, they have to pay a high base salary in a certain proportion, otherwise they will
immediately leave the Dragon Hall and join other mercenary organizations with orders.

Therefore, the day after Charlie returned, the soldiers of Dragon Hall collectively made a request to the
high-level officials.

If Dragon Hall cannot arrange work for them for a short time, either Dragon Hall will pay them on a daily
basis at 70% of their normal salary, or they will immediately leave Dragon Hall.

When his three kings reported this information to Creighton Krueger, he was already worried.

lll

Creighton Krueger gritted his teeth and scolded at everyone, “Waste! It’s a f*ck!ng bunch of rubbish

“How do you middle and senior officers usually lead the team?”

“Why don’t they have a sense of collective or a sense of collective honor at a critical moment?”

“Why is no one willing to accompany Dragon Hall through the difficulties?”

“At this time, they just want money?”

Apollo Wainwright said quickly, “My Lord, our men are mercenaries themselves...”



“These people used to be special forces of various countries.”

“When they were loyal to their motherland, they did have a strong sense of collective consciousness and
collective honor...”

“But...but that’s not a plain emotion...”

“That’s their love and loyalty to the motherland accumulated from childhood, 20 to 30 or even 30 to 40
years...”

“But after they became mercenaries, their purpose was very simple, just to make money...”

After saying so much in a row, Apollo Wainwright couldn’t help sighing and saying, “It’s like those
women who fell into the world.”

“They talked about emotions before they went to sea, but since they went out to sell, it was to make
money.”

“If we don’t give money and want them to talk about emotions with us, it’s really not realistic...”

When Creighton Krueger heard this, his expression was red and white.

Naturally, he knows the meaning of Apollo Wainwright’s words, and he also understands it.
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If he doesn’t pay and want to let the mercenary serve him, that’s a fool’s dream.



However, he can’t accept more losses now.

If all the people are gone, how will the Dragon Hall develop in the future?

It's just that these people are a little too unkind. They immediately required that they have to pay their
normal salary at 70%.

The salary cost of tens of thousands of people in a day will exceed 100 million US dollars.

In addition, he still have to spend money to find ways to rescue the 15,000 people in Syria.

Coupled with the huge losses caused by the war, this amount will increase exponentially.

The most f*ck!ng thing is that now all countries are unwilling to cooperate with Dragon Hall, and the
subsequent income has almost been cut off.

Who knows when it will take a turnaround?

If you calculate it like this time, billions of dollars may not be able to suppress the losses.

Thinking of this, Creighton Krueger is extremely uncomfortable.

Dragon Hall encountered such a major difficulty that he could not solve immediately.

This feeling beyond his reach made him more painful.



At this time, Apollo Wainwright opened his mouth and advised, “My Lord, | think you might as well
agree to their request first.”

“In extraordinary times, it is acceptable to spend more money.”

“The black water company of the United States has always wanted to dig our people.”

“They have orders from the White House in many countries in the Middle East, and they are short of
manpower.”

“If we don’t stabilize the military, | I’'m afraid that they will directly change jobs to go to the black
water!”

Creighton Krueger nodded coldly and said, “Do as you say so. Let everyone take a break after
withdrawing from the front line.”
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“During this period of rest, we will pay 70%. Other things will be done when | get back

With that, Creighton Krueger looked at the date on the watch again and said silently, “Today is April 2,
and there are only three days left before the festival.”

“I strive to solve the problem on April 5th on the ancestral ceremony.”

“On April 6th and April 7th at the latest, we can set out for Syria!”

“No problem!” Apollo Wainwright said without hesitation, “At that time, we will kill Wade Mountain
together and force the Wade family out.”



“On April 6th, we’ll immediately move your parents’ coffin in!”

Creighton Krueger waved his hand and said coldly, “Time is running out. | won’t wait for April 6th.”

“The day after tomorrow, you will get my parents’ ashes out and put them into the coffin | have
prepared.”
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“On the 5th, carry my parents’ coffin to Wade Mountain

“I will let my parents to witness how | make the Wade family kneel down and then threw Bruce Wade’'s
bones into ashes!”

Chapter 3251

Since Charlie planned to go to Eastcliff on April 3rd, he greeted his family first saying only that there was
a big family in Eastcliff that want him to go to see the Feng shui of the ancestral grave on festival, so he
had to leave two days in advance.

Charlie greeted Claire in advance in this matter, so the family was not surprised either.

Anyway, it was common for Charlie to go out to see Feng shui, Claire only told him to take good care of
himself, go early and return early.

Stefanie, who was far away in Eastcliff, and the family of Orrin, Angie, had long been thinking about
Charlie’s coming to Eastcliff.



At lunchtime, Orrin opened his mouth and said to his wife and daughter, “Today is April 2nd, | estimate
that Charlie should come to Eastcliff tomorrow.”

After that, he asked Stefanie, “Daughter, did you ask when Charlie will arrive?”

“How will the accommodation arrangements be made after he arrived?”

Stefanie subconsciously said, “Dad, | think brother Charlie will not come tomorrow.”

“He and the Wade family are not very good at dealing with each other.”

“I think he will come here on he 4th at the earliest, so that after attending the ancestors worship
ceremony on the 5th, he probably going back in a hurry.”

Orrin shook his head and said seriously, “The Wade family’s ancestor worship ceremony is very grand,
and there are so many red tapes in the middle.”

“Therefore, the day before the ancestor worship ceremony begins, that is, on the fourth day, the Wade
family must come together.”

“It takes a whole day to sort out and confirm all the processes.”

“Based on this time node to speculate, Charlie will definitely come tomorrow!”

When Stefanie heard this, she said with joy, “Really? That'’s great. I'll call brother Charlie and ask him!”

“Let him live in our house for what | said this time!”



After that, Stefanie immediately took out his mobile phone and called Charlie.

At this time, Charlie had just eaten and was about to drive out.

Claire was busy with company affairs and did not come back at noon.

Charlie was worried that his spiritual energy was consumed seriously, and Eastcliff had a crowd of
people from Dragon Hall waiting for him, so he planned to practice the pill of cultivation before going to
Eastcliff.

Refining the Enchanted Pill requires three main medicines.

At the top of the list is Ambergris, and Charlie already has it.

This is also thanks to the murderous Shin Finnegan invited by Lord Banks, this thing is his treasure with
him.
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In addition, a thousand-year-old snow ginseng and a thousand-year-old Ganoderma lucidum are also
needed.

Among them, the thousand-year-old snow ginseng is the most precious.

Because snow ginseng only grows in cold areas, it is also produced in Golmin Mountain in China, and
snow ginseng is not even seen for a hundred years.



Thousands-year snow ginseng is almost invaluable.

However, a long time ago, Liam Weaver from the Weaver family gave Charlie the thousand-year snow
ginseng that had been passed down from his mother’s family, and he had always treasured it and never
used it.

As for the Millennium Ganoderma, this thing is not difficult to get.

Although Ganoderma lucidum is also a rare treasure in Chinese medicine, Ganoderma lucidum and
ginseng are completely different species.

To put it bluntly, Ganoderma is a kind of fungus.

It is related to mushrooms and fungus.

It is widely distributed in nature, and it is basically everywhere in deep mountains and old forests.

Moreover, the Ganoderma lucidum in the mountains is shouldn’t be worried about.

Many people go into the mountains to dig ginseng, but they are rare.

This is mainly because Ganoderma lucidum is not difficult to cultivate artificially and grows quickly.

Because Ganoderma lucidum is easy to breed and has a high yield, there are many Chinese medicinal
products such as Ganoderma lucidum on the market.

Both medicinal materials and so-called spore powder are already rotten, and the market demand is



huge every year.

If the same routine is used to pack snow ginseng, | am afraid that all snow ginseng from the three
provinces of the East will be dug out, and it may not be enough for the market’s demand for a year.

Charlie just raised a mouth with Graham Quinton before, and Graham Quinton directly found him
several thousand-year-old Ganoderma lucidum, each of which was bigger than a washbasin.

As for the other auxiliary medicinal materials, Graham Quinton could also obtain them, so Charlie asked
him to arrange for someone to send over all the medicinal materials he needed.

Because Enchanted Pill requires many types and quantities of medicinal materials, when the time comes
to refine it, just refining the essence of the medicine is comparable to boiling pot of Chinese medicine.

What’s more, there is also a medicinal material with a strong fragrance like ambergris.

With it in it, the taste will be even stronger.

Charlie was afraid that the smell of the medicinal materials was too great to explain to his family, so he
brought ambergris and thousand-year-old snow ginseng, and planned to go to Isaac Cameron to send
himself to the Champs Ely’s hot spring villa in the suburbs to refine the pill.

That place was a single-family villa on the hillside, hundreds of kilometers away from the neighbors, so it
was quieter and more confidential.

As for the other medicinal materials he needs, he has asked Graham Quinton to send someone to the
gate of Thompson First Villa.

He will drive out after a while and just grab the medicinal materials and go to the Champs Ely’s Hot



spring villa.

As soon as he drove out, he received a call from Stefanie.

Stefanie happily asked on the other side of the phone, “Brother Charlie, my dad said you are coming to
Eastcliff tomorrow?”

Charlie was a little surprised, and said, “How did uncle know?!”

“1 did plan to leave tomorrow, but there are still a few things | haven’t done yet.”

“I haven’t decided yet, so | didn’t tell you. | want to wait until it's settled before telling you.”

Stefanie chuckled and said, “My dad is really accurate in guessing!”

“He said you will definitely come tomorrow!”

After speaking, Stefanie said again, “Brother Charlie, if you come tomorrow, live in our house! Mom and
Dad miss you very much!”

“Okay.” Charlie said with a slight smile, “I promised Uncle Orrin to live in your house. Besides, the
people in the Wade family and | can’t deal with each other very well.”

“It happens to be quiet in your house!”

“That’s great!” Stefanie said without hesitation, “Brother Charlie, after you have confirmed your
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schedule for tomorrow, just tell me, and | will pick you up at the airport



Charlie said hurriedly, “You don’t have to be so troublesome, | can go by myself tomorrow.”

“Anyway, | know the way and | can go there on my own.”

“How can it be done!” Stefanie said without a doubt, “You are our distinguished guest, how can | let you
come by yourself!?”
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“Same as last time, | will pick you up at the airport, and that’s it

“Make sure to tell me what time you take off, if you dare not tell me, | will ignore you! You figure it out!”

“Okay! Okay! “Charlie smiled helplessly, “Since you have said so, then you will work hard to pick me up
at the airport tomorrow.”

Stefanie said excitedly, “It’s not a hard work anyway, even if you are willing to come everyday, | am also
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willing to pick you up at the airport everyday

Charlie smiled and said, “Okay, then it’s settled.”

“After | determined the departure time, | will tell you in advance. See you at the airport tomorrow.”

Stefanie said happily, “Okay! See you at the airport tomorrow!”The Amazing Son-In-Law

Chapter 3253-3254

Chapter 3253

Charlie hung up his phone after Stefanie’s call and drove out of Thompson First Villa, and saw Aurora in



sportswear standing in front of a tall Ford pick up truck.

The little girl is tall and outstanding, coupled with years of martial arts practice, she is full of heroic spirit,
standing in front of this kind of muscular pick up truck, it seems more sassy.

Seeing Charlie driving out, she hurriedly waved her hand to Charlie and said happily, “Master Wade!”

Charlie pulled the car aside and smiled, “Aurora, was your dad letting you to come?”

“Yeah!” Aurora smiled, pointed to the back of the pickup truck, and said, “My dad said you need a lot of
medicinal materials, so he let me drive it to you.”

Charlie nodded and smiled, “That’s really hard for you, Aurora.”

“Not hard at all!” Aurora said quickly, “Master Wade, you open the trunk, and I'll help you put the
medicinal herbs in.”

Charlie pushed the door to get out of the car and said seriously, “How can | let a lady do this kind of
thing? I'd better move it myself.”

With that said, he came to the Ford pickup truck in front of the back bucket, looked at several large
boxes inside, and asked her, “Aurora, are these all prepared for me?”

“Yes!” Aurora said quickly, “It’s all for you.”

“My father asked me to tell you that if it doesn’t have enough, call him at any time, and he will arrange
for stocking immediately.”



Charlie smiled and said, “It’s already enough, thank your father for me.”

With these words, he opened the trunk of his BMW and put all the medicinal herbs in.

Graham Quinton prepared too much medicinal materials, and the trunk of the BMW car was far from
enough, so Charlie put the rest of the medicinal herbs into the rear seats, which was barely finished.

Aurora couldn’t help asking curiously, “Master Wade, how big does the pot that can boiled these
medicinal herbs?”

“Do you have to use the large reaction kettle equipped in the pharmaceutical factory?”

Charlie laughed and said, “Who told you that these medicinal herbs should be boiled?”

Aurora asked puzzledly, “Aren’t you going to make medicinal herbs? Don’t you need to cook it?”

Charlie shook his head and laughed, “I'll use my own way.”

Aurora sticked out her tongue and said with a smile, “That’s right. Master Wade, you must be different
from ordinary people...”

With that, Aurora said reluctantly, “Master Wade, since you want to make medicinal herbs, | will not
delay your business, but when do you have time?”

“Can you come to my house to guide my training?”

Charlie said, “I'm going on a long trip these two days. I'll talk about it when | come back. I'll definitely



take time to go there.”

Aurora immediately became happy and said excitedly, “Master Wade, let’s say so!”

“Okay.” Charlie agreed and laughed, “Aurora, I'm going to the city for a while. | won’t talk and delay you
anymore.”

“Okay.” Aurora said quickly, “Master Wade, drive slowly.”

Charlie drove out of the city and went straight to Champ Ely’s Hot Spring Villa in the suburban
mountainous area.

In Aurous Hill in early April, the weather has been much warmer, and the flowers and plants in the city
have already been full of a new round of vitality.

However, due to the low temperature and high altitude in the mountain, the growth cycle of plants is
much slower than that in the urban area.

At this time, the trees on the mountain and around the villa have just pulled out a little green buds, and
various flowers are also just grown and have not bloomed.

After Charlie drove the car directly to the courtyard of the villa halfway up the mountain, he carried all
the medicinal herbs into the interior of the villa, and then began to prepare for the refining of
Enchanted Pill.

Refining pill does not rely on a large pot to cook medicinal herbs, but uses the reiki in the body to screen
out the essence of each medicinal herb, and then integrates the essence of herbric herbs according to



the method recorded in the Apocalyptic Book, and finally refines the excellent elixir with pure medicinal
power.

This is also the reason why all the pills refined by Charlie can be melted in the mouth.

Because it is all a mixture of drug essence, and there is no other impurities.

However, this method of refining pharmaceutical materials is cumbersome and energy-consuming and
reiki, and it is impossible to achieve mechanized operation.
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Therefore, similar pills are naturally more precious.

Charlie’s previous pills are only the two kinds of pills, the life-saving pill and the rejuvenating pill.

Neither of these two pills has aura in itself.

In the Apocalyptic Book, this kind of pill without aura is divided into ordinary pill.

Ordinary pills have different efficacy divisions according to different effects, such as some healing drugs,
some tonics, and some life-enhancing drugs.

The pills with aura is uniformly classified as aura.

Once you enter the system of pill, you will have the corresponding grade.

From one to ten, the pill is divided into ten levels with clear grades.



Each level of pill is divided into upper, middle and lower grades according to its purity and efficacy.

One to ten grades is equivalent to the grade of the student, such as from the first grade of primary
school to the first grade of high school.

The upper, middle and lower grades are equal to the advantages and disadvantages of students’ grades.

And Enchanted Pill is the most entry-level kind of pill.

Charlie refined the pill for the first time, and two of the main medicines were really rare, so he was also
a little nervous, afraid that he would accidentally destroy these natural materials and treasures.

Therefore, he took every step with great care.

After refining all the less important medicinal herbs and making him more convenient for refining the
medicinal materials, then start refining the other three medicinal herbs.

Time flies by unconsciously in Charlie.

After he refined the essence of ambergris, it was completely dark.

Claire called Charlie, and Charlie found out that it was past 7 p.m.

He first carefully stored the essence of medicinal herbs properly before he got through Claire’s phone.

Claire asked him on the phone, “Hey, husband, where are you?”



Charlie said quickly, “Wife, I'm busy outside. Tomorrow I'll go to Eastcliff to show others Feng shui.”

“I need to debug some materials to draw symbols in advance.”

Claire has also heard from Charlie before that the charm used in Feng shui is actually a lot of attention to
it.

Especially the cinnabar ink used for painting the charm needs a lot of materials to be mixed together to
have an effect, so she didn’t think much about it, so she asked him, “Then are you still going home for
dinner at night?”

Charlie said, “I can’t go back to dinner at night. You can eat with mom and dad first.”

Claire told him, “Then remember to eat something for yourself.”

“Don’t forget to eat when you are busy.”

“Okay.” Charlie smiled and said, “Don’t worry, my wife. I'll fill my stomach after a while.”

“Hhhmm.” Claire smiled and said, “Then | won’t disturb you. Come back early.”

“Okay!” Charlie said, “I'm about to carry out the critical stage of modulation of cinnabar ink.”

“It has to be done in one go and can’t be affected, so | will turn on the flight mode of my mobile phone
later.”



“If you can’t contact me, please don’t worry. | will go home directly after I’'m done.”

Claire understood and said, “Okay, you go busy! Come back early when you are done!”

“Yes wife.”

After hanging up his phone, Charlie turned on the flight mode of the mobile phone, and then
immediately re-invested into the refining of Enchanted Pill.

The essence of the medicine has been refined, and now it is the most critical stage of refining the pill of
cultivation!The Amazing Son-In-Law
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It depends largely on the quality of this step if how many Enchanted Pill can be produced by this batch
of medicinal materials, and what quality each Enchanted Pill can achieve.

Charlie felt that at this time, he was like a jade carver who had just started his career.

He was supposed to use the most common materials to practice his hands, but had to directly start with
a piece of priceless imperial green material, so naturally he’ nervous and excited.

At this time, all the essences of medicinal herbs were gathered together carefully by him.

Unlike the previous situation when refining pill, when Charlie gathered all the essences of the medicinal
herbs this time, it all immediately began to have a strong drug reaction.



Charlie felt that the essence of these drugs was like a large pot of boiling water, which not only reacted
very lively and violently, but also rolled out a lot of aura.

Immediately afterwards, the whole room was filled with strong aura.

This sudden change caught Charlie off guard.

Because just as he refined every essence of medicinal herbs, he did not feel the existence of reiki
directly from the essence of medicinal herbs.

Unexpectedly, so many essences of medicinal herbs gathered together, which immediately gave rise to a
strong aura.

And the depth of this aura is far greater than the spirit stone that Charlie accidentally got before!

While greedily absorbing the aura in the room, Charlie went all out to mix the essence of medicinal
herbs together according to the requirements of Enchanted Pill, making them react little by little, and
gradually condense into Pill.

Just as the pill gradually condensed out a little outline, Charlie suddenly felt that the rich aura contained
in these pills seemed to have begun to rotate very regularly.

As the speed of rotation is getting faster and faster, the aura in it is more and more condensed and
denser.

Then, the room was full of aura just now, and suddenly it was sucked back by the rotating whirlpool.

After the whirlpool sucks all the reiki in the room, it suddenly changed!



The powerful reiki whirlpool actually began to collapse rapidly to the center!

Originally, the essence of medicinal herbs weighing at least 20 or 30 catties quickly began to collapse
from a whirlpool with a diameter of more than 20 centimeters to a ball the size of a table tennis ball
with a diameter of only about four centimeters.

According to the volume formula of the circle, it can be concluded that if the diameter is reduced by five
times, the volume is correspondingly reduced by five times the cubic power, that is, by a full 125 times!

At this time, Charlie felt that the collapsed drug essence seemed to have reached the limit!

And its rotation speed has been very fast, and with the increase of rotation speed, the temperature is
getting higher and higher.

After a moment, the rapidly rotating essence of medicinal herbs suddenly stopped turning violently
without any signs.

Then, the essence was thrown away by a huge centrifugal force in an instant.

With a loud sound like a kick on the ground, the essence of the medicine originally the size of a table
tennis table turned into more than 20 pills with a diameter of about 1.5 cm and a round and shiny pill!

Pill is done!

Charlie was shocked by the scene in front of him.

The high-speed rotating essence of the medicine just now seemed to have a pair of hands driving it, and



it could be so perfectly divided into more than 20 round pills of exactly the same size.

He hurriedly gathered up these pills and counted them, exactly twenty-five.

Each pill is not only exactly the same size, but also presents a perfect circle, and even the color is no
different, as if it was produced in accordance with extremely accurate industrial standards.
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Moreover, the pill had a strong aura just now, but after the pill became successful, the pill itself no
longer leaked, as if the pill had no aura at all.

Charlie even felt a little unreal, and even wondered whether he was wrong, so that there was something
wrong with the refined pill and not refined into Enchanted Pill.

Otherwise, why can’t he feel any reiki when so many pills are piled up in front of him?

Just when he was puzzled, he suddenly thought of the record of the quality of the pill in the Apocalyptic
Book.

After refining, the body shape and color are not even enough, and the aura is very strong, which is the
inferior pill;

The body shape and color are relatively uniform, but it can’t reach perfect uniformity, and the aura is
relatively strong, which is a medium-grade pill; and if the reiki is non-scent and not rich at all, it is the
best pill.

However, if the body shape and color are perfect and even, but there is no aura at all, it is the best pill!



It turns out that in the system of the pill, the richer the aura leaked by the pill, the more it proves that
the quality of the pill is not good enough.

Because the essence of the pill in the final analysis, it collapse.

Reiki is very similar to the universe.

The essence of the medicine collapses into the pill, and the process is like a huge star, and finally
collapses into a small and extremely dense white dwarf.

There is always an extremely powerful attraction inside the white dwarf, which squeezes all its atoms
together and reaches a limit of its own density.

Under this powerful gravitational bondage, no object can escape from its interior.

The same is true of the best pill.

The best pill has not only reached the limit of the density of reiki, but also can firmly lock the internal
reiki, squeeze the reiki desperately into the core, and will never leak any reiki.

And those pills that are not of enough quality can’t do this at all.

Its internal reiki cannot be firmly squeezed and condensed, let alone locked firmly, so the reiki will
continue to dissipate over time.

Over time, it will contain fewer and less reiki, and eventually completely lose all its effects.



Only the best pill can be preserved for a long time.

Even for decades or hundreds of years, the efficacy of the medicine will not be affected in any way.

Charlie did not expect that he could harvest 25 best Enchanted Pills at a time when he tried to refine the
pill for the first time.

However, at this time, he still doesn’t know what kind of effect the best Enchanted Pill has.

Charlie did not hesitate to pick up one of them and put it in his mouth, intending to experience the
magic of Enchanted Pill first-hand.

What he didn’t expect was that as soon as Enchanted Pill entered his mouth, he immediately turned into
an extremely powerful and pure aura, instantly pouring into his body.

Originally, Charlie’s reiki in his body was relatively exhausted, just like a pool of water that had dried up
and was about to bottom out, and this Enchanted Pill, like an upstream dyke suddenly opened the sluice
to discharge floodwater, and the amount of water suddenly poured in, far exceeded the original
maximum water storage capacity of the pool.

Charlie only felt that after the surging aura poured into his body, he quickly filled his dantian and the
strange meridians and eight veins.

But this is not over!

The powerful reiki was extremely domineering, and quickly opened his dantian and meridians like
balloons.

When Charlie felt that the dantian and meridians had almost reached their limit, this powerful aura



began to penetrate into the dantian and meridians themselves, quickly increasing the strength of the
dantian and meridians by more than one level, and then more auras began to move towards the
enhanced dantian gathers.

Charlie felt that his dantian had been built into a gas tank by aura.

After a lot of gas was filled in, because the powerful pressure changed from gas to liquid, the capacity
became more and more, and the internal pressure became bigger and bigger!

However, this is the case, the efficacy of this Enchanted Pill has only just played out only half!

The remaining spiritual energy really had nowhere to go, and immediately began to change direction,
from the inside of the dantian, began to penetrate into his internal organs, bones, skin and flesh!The
Amazing Son-In-Law
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That rich spiritual energy completely transformed every bone, every inch of skin, and even every cell of
Charlie, giving Charlie a feeling of renewal.

In the past, the aura in Charlie’s body was consumed more and less, and there was almost no aura in the
surrounding environment, so the aura could only be consumed and not replenished.

But this time, it was almost like throwing a person who had been short of water all the year round
directly into a lake.

The feeling was simply amazing.

Charlie could clearly feel that his body and strength had been greatly enhanced.



Before that, he really hadn’t expected that this Enchanted Pill had such a powerful effect.

He originally thought that the effect of Rejuvenation Pill was already very strong, but now he
understand that it turns out that Rejuvenation Pill is simply a pediatrics in front of Enchanted Pill!

Regardless of whether the Enchanted Pill is only an entry-level spirit pill, but because it contains aura, it
is tantamount to completely raising a dimensions, and it is not the same.

It feels like a gorilla and human beings.

Although most of the genes are the same, the gap is simply an insurmountable sky.

It took more than an hour for Enchanted Pill’s excess medicinal power to be completely absorbed by
Charlie’s body.

Charlie was born again.

Looking at the remaining 24 Enchanted Pill, he secretly said, “This Enchanted Pill has such a great effect,
if someone takes all of Enchanted Pill at one time...”

..... | don’t know how it will feel?”

Charlie thought of this and immediately threw this dangerous idea out of the sky.

The reason why it must be reversed is still very clear.



The Enchanted Pill just now has made his body reach the limit, or even exceeded the limit.

If there is another one, I'm afraid the body can’t bear it at all.

So he carefully put away all the remaining Enchanted Pill.

Then he stood up and looked at the time, which was already past 9 o’clock in the night.

Thinking about going to Eastcliff tomorrow, Charlie quickly cleaned up the scene and quickly walked out
of the villa.

As soon as he left the gate of the villa, Charlie found that the scenery in the yard under the light seemed
to be very different from that of his first entry!

When he first drove in, the grass in the yard had just grown less than ten centimeters of green buds, and
the density of the grass was not large.

The sparse and several ornamental green leaves in the yard had just pulled out the tender green
branches and leaves.

However, in the past few hours, the grass in the yard has grown several times, even to the middle of
Charlie’s calf, and it is estimated that it is at least 30 centimeters.

And the few green leafy trees in the yard have changed from fresh buds to luxuriant branches and
leaves in midsummer!

In just a few hours, the scenery in the courtyard has jumped directly from early spring to midsummer,
making Charlie feel like another life, as if he came in not only a few hours, but months.



In addition to surprise, Charlie couldn’t help walking out of the villa and looking at both sides of the
mountain road all the way up the mountain.

At this time, the lawn and trees under the light were still like in early spring, completely different from
the scene in the yard.

Charlie couldn’t help frowning and thought to himself, “Why are the plants in my yard the only ones that
grow more lush?”

In doubt, he suddenly remembered that when he had just refined the cultivation of Enchanted Pill, a
large amount of reiki was first filled in the whole villa, and then sucked back by the whirlpool.

He couldn’t help but say, “Is it because aura leaked from the villa to the yard just now that the plants in
the yard suddenly grew more lush?”

Thinking about it, there is only one possibility.

After all, Reiki is the best energy in the world, and it has this strong promotion effect on the plants
themselves.

Just now, Reiki filled the whole villa, and it was normal to overflow part of it.
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Originally, Charlie was still thinking about whether to deal with the overly dense green plants in the yard.

After all, it is too different from the outside environment, but it doesn’t matter if you think about it
carefully.



After all, no one comes here.

The temperature in the mountains is relatively low, so the green plants grow slower.

But after the festival, the temperature will rise, and the plants will grow wildly.

At that time, there will be no such obvious gap in the stage.

On the way back to the city, Charlie called Isaac Cameron.

As soon as the phone was called, Isaac Cameron asked respectfully, “Young master, what do you want to
tell me for calling me so late?”

Charlie said, “Isaac, please help me arrange the plane.”

“I will leave for Eastcliff tomorrow morning.”

“Okay!” Isaac Cameron hurriedly said, “Young master, let me go with you tomorrow.”

“We, housekeepers, will also be present for such a major event as the ancestor worship ceremony.”

Charlie said, “No problem, then you can arrange things here at night and let’s go together tomorrow.”



“Okay!” Isaac Cameron agreed and asked him, “Young master, do you have any other things that | need
to arrange for you?”

“Yes.” Charlie said, “You arrange another plane to take off from Aurous Hill tomorrow night.”

“At that time, let Don Albert take the two people | left in the dog farm with you, remember to cover
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their faces and keep them absolutely confidentia

“Don’t let others know that these two people have arrived in Eastcliff.”

Charlie, must take Zayne to Eastcliff, because on the ancestral ceremony day, he wanted Zayne to kneel
in front of his parents’ grave to repent.

As for Ulysses Eisenhower of the Dragon Hall, Charlie must also take him.

Because he has guessed the plan of Creighton Krueger, so this trip to Eastcliff, it is absolutely inevitable
to meet Creighton Krueger, or even his soldiers, so it will be useful to take Ulysses Eisenhower with him
at a critical moment.

Isaac Cameron naturally knew who Charlie said about the two people.

He asked nervously, “Young master, the identity of these two people is very sensitive.”

“It’s okay to say that Aurous Hill side, but after they arrive in Eastcliff, how should we arrange?”

Charlie said lightly, “Don’t worry too much about this.”



“Tomorrow | will let the Elms family go with them.”

“When they arrive in Eastcliff at night, | will let the Elms family take them to find a safe place to settle
down quietly.”

Isaac Cameron couldn’t help saying, “Young master, I'm afraid there are many masters in Eastcliff in
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“Can Elms’ family do it?”

Charlie smiled and said, “Don’t worry, now the enemy is clear and we are still in the dark.”

“They quietly went to Eastcliff.”

“As long as they pay a little attention, the people of Dragon Hall will certainly not find out. | believe that
the Elms family still has this ability.”

“Okay!” Isaac Cameron immediately said, “Then | will arrange the plane now, and then set a time with
Don Albert.”

“On the side of the Elms family, do you think you will notify them or me?”

Charlie said, “You can contact Don Albert, and I'll inform the Elms family.”

”OkaY!”

Charlie hung up the phone, and called Wilfred Elms, the old man of the EIms family.



Wilfred Elms came to Aurous Hill, thinking that he wanted to do everything for Charlie everyday to
return his kindness, but he did not expect that after he came, he had almost no other work except
helping Don Albert and Isaac Cameron training his men everyday.

And Charlie basically never contacted him. After such a long time, he was even a little embarrassed and
felt ashamed of Charlie.

Therefore, when he received Charlie’s call, he was very excited.

As soon as he connected, with excitement, he respectfully said, “Master Wade, you finally remembered
that we are here!”The Amazing Son-In-Law
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Hearing Wilfred Elms’ voice, Charlie smiled slightly, and said, “Mr. Elms, there is something | need you
and other Elms family members to help me.”

Wilfred Elms said firmly, “Master Wade, we have been waiting to share your worries! Please tell me if
you have anything!”

Charlie said, “l will send two people to Eastcliff tomorrow night.”

“These two people are very important to me, and their identities are more sensitive.”

“Therefore, after arriving in Eastcliff, they must be under strict supervision.”

“I thought about this matter is best for you, so | called and asked you if it is convenient.”



“Convenient, of course!” Wilfred Elms said without hesitation: “We have come all the way from
Northeast City to Aurous Hill to share our worries for Master Wade and serve you.”

“After getting so many favors from you, we have never had a chance to repay.”

“Thank you, | feel really sorry, so you can leave it to us. |, Wilfred Elms, guarantees that there will be no
mistakes with my personality!”

Charlie said frankly, “Okay! Since | have such a great time with the old man, then | won’t talk
nonsense..”

“Please be prepared with other family members.”

“Someone will pick you up to the airport tomorrow night. When you arrive in Eastcliff, please contact
me in time.”

Wilfred Elms said quickly, “No problem, Master Wade!”

“I'll call Kairi and let her prepare for it, too.”

Charlie thought for a moment and said, “Mr. Elms, let’s not let Ms. Elms come too.”

“It's better to let her help watch the daily training of Don Albert and Isaac Cameron’s men.”

Charlie didn’t want Kairi EIms to come, but was mainly afraid that her mood would fluctuate after seeing
Zayne.



After all, Wilfred EIms did not know that one of the two people he asked him to help escort was Zayne.

When Wilfred ElIms heard this, he didn’t think much about it.

He immediately said, “Okay Master Wade, let me explain it to Kairi.”

After Wilfred Elms finished his call with Charlie, he called his daughter Kairi Elms directly.

Kairi ElIms has spent most of the time with her daughter Xion at Shangri-La Hotel recently.

The mother and daughter have been unable to meet each other for a long time since Xion was sent to
the Banks family at the age of 18.

Recently, it has made up for the lack of companionship between the mother and daughter.

When she received a phone call from Wilfred ElIms and heard that Charlie needed Elms’ family to go to
Eastcliff to help, she couldn’t help asking, “Dad, don’t you need me to help Master Wade?”

Wilfred Elms said, “I’'m calling you to say this.”

“Master Wade means to let you stay in Aurous Hill and temporarily replace me to watch the training
work of Don Albert and Isaac Cameron’s men, so you don’t have to go to Eastcliff with us.”

Seeing that Charlie had made arrangements, Kairi Elms said, “Okay, you can rest assured to go to
Eastcliff tomorrow.”



“Everything here is left to me.”

“Okay.” Wilfred Elms told her, “Tomorrow, you will come to the villa early to dock with your brother
Mathew about the specific training.”
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“We will leave in the evening.”

“Okay!” Kairi Elms agreed.

Hanging up the phone, Xion, who was beside her, hurried forward and asked, “Mom, what did Grandpa
say on the phone?”

“I heard you said that Master Wade needs help?”

“Yes.” Kairi Elms said, “Master Wade asked your grandfather to take others to Eastcliff tomorrow, as if
to say that there are two important people who need their escort.”

Xion nodded gently and couldn’t help muttering, “Mom, do you think Master Wade won’t have any
trouble?”

Kairi EIms shook her head and said, “l can’t say this well, and Master Wade didn’t let me come.”

Xion said quickly, “Mom, I'll call Master Wade. If he needs help, | want to follow him!”

Kairi Elms said in a little embarrassment, “If you have forgotten Master Wade's instructions, he doesn’t
want you to show up for now.”



“After all, your identity is very sensitive, and he doesn’t even want your grandfather to know that you
are still alive.”

Xion said firmly, “Then | will also ask him if | can pretend to be a maid by his side, or | can be an assistant
in a man’s disguise.”

Kairi Elms said helplessly, “Then you should ask Master Wade by yourself, but you have to keep your
sense.”

“If you are not allowed to go at that time, you should not insist too much, lest he think you are
ignorant.”

“Okay mom, | will.”

Xion responded and quickly took out her mobile phone, walked to the bedroom inside, and called
Charlie.

Charlie was driving back to the city at this time.

Receiving Xion’s phone call made him feel surprised and as if it were reasonable.

Then he answered the phone and asked with a smile, “Xion, why do you call me at this time?”

Xion said quickly, “Master Wade, | heard that you are going to Eastcliff, and asked my grandfather to
help, so | want to ask you if you can take me with you?”

Charlie thought for a moment and said, “You are still very sensitive now, the Japanese are still looking



for you everywhere.”

“I believe they must have a lot of watchers and eyes in Eastcliff, so you should not show up for the time
being.”

Xion said anxiously, “Master Wade, although my strength is not outstanding, it will certainly not drag

III

you down, and it will certainly share your worries to a certain extent

“Please take me with you.”

“I can disguise myself without being noticed. Please take me with you!”

Charlie said with a smile, “There is no big deal when | go to Eastcliff this time.”

“It’s nothing more than coming back in two or three days.”

“You don’t have to worry about me.”

With that said, Charlie added, “I promise you that after some time has passed, | will definitely take you
with me if there is such a thing.”

Xion knew that Charlie would not change his mind when he heard this, but fortunately, Charlie’s last
words left a bit of hope for herself, so she hurriedly said, “Then you must not forget! | have been staying
in the hotel for a long time, and boredom is killing me.”

“The main reason that | can’t do something for you. | really feel like I'm very useless...”



“Don’t worry.” Charlie smiled, “There will definitely be your usefulness in the future.”

Just as Charlie had just appeased Xion, Lord Banks, who was in Southaven, suddenly received a call from
Creighton Krueger.

These days, Lord Banks has spent his life like a year every day.

It’s not because he is in a bad mood or in a miserable situation that he feels this way, but because he
has been looking forward to the early arrival of the festival.

Because, the festival will be the day when the Wade family completely withdraws from the stage.

Once the Wade family falls, the Banks family can continue to sit firmly in the country’s first family
position.

Moreover, with a powerful ally like Creighton Krueger, he can not only eliminate the threat in the future,
but also have the opportunity to go to the next level.

Seeing Creighton Krueger calling, Lord Banks answered the phone excitedly and said, “Creighton, what's
the matter for calling so late?”

Creighton Krueger said in a cold voice, “l am calling to inform you that on the morning of April 5th, | will
move my parents’ coffin to Wade Mountain, and then bury my parents in front of Wade’s family.”

“My father has always respected Uncle Zayne.”



“And you are Uncle’s father, so | hope you will preside over the funeral ceremony of my parents at that
time!”The Amazing Son-In-Law
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When Lord Banks heard this, his whole person was a little surprised and asked, “Creighton, didn’t you
say that you waited for the 5th to solve the Wade family and the 6th is the day you’ll move your
parents’ coffin to Wade Mountain?”

“It's changed.” Creighton Krueger sternly said, “The Dragon Hall has had some trouble overseas.”

“I need to go to the Middle East immediately after solving the Wade family.”

“And | feel more and more that on the day of the Wade family’s ancestral ceremony, moving my
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parents’ coffins in will make the Wade family’s face even more disconcerting

Lord Banks hurriedly said, “Of course! The Wade family’s ancestor worship ceremony worships more
than a hundred ancestors of the Wade family for hundreds of years.”

“If you can make them unable to worship their ancestors on the ancestral ceremony and instead
worship your parents, the Wade family’s face will definitely disappear!”

Creighton Krueger sneered, “I want more than that! | will dig out all the coffins of all the ancestors of the
Wade family and let them violently corpses in the mountains and fields, so as to make room for my
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parents

“In addition, | also want to dig out Bruce Wade and shake him down!”

“At that time, you will witness all this with your own eyes!”



“Oh! That’s a great honor, a great honor!” Lord Banks said in a row of excitement, “Don’t worry about
that Creighton. I'll go back to Eastcliff tomorrow!”
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“Early in the morning of April 5th, even if the knife is up and down in the sky, | will come on time
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“Okay.” Creighton Krueger simply said, “See you on April 5th

What else did Lord Banks want to say? Creighton Krueger had hung up the phone in advance.

At this time, Lord Banks said excitedly to the housekeeper around him, “Pack up and prepare the plane.”

“We're going back to Eastcliff!”

The housekeeper was also particularly excited when he heard this.

The Banks family was originally a native Eastcliff family, and Eastcliff was their biggest stage.

If he hadn’t suffered so many losses, how would he have followed Lord Banks all the way to the south?

Hearing that the old man was finally going back, the housekeeper was naturally excited and hurriedly
said, “Good master! Then I'll arrange someone to pack up, and then inform the crew to be ready for
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take-off, and let’s leave tomorrow morning

“No!” Lord Banks quickly waved his hand to veto, “I can’t leave tomorrow morning. Tell the crew to
leave tomorrow night.”



“At night?” The housekeeper said quickly, “Master, it’s very hard to travel at night. I'm afraid it’s too late
when you get home, which will delay your rest.”

“It’s okay!” Lord Banks said without hesitation, “We must set out at night.”

“I can’t let people know about my return to Eastcliff for the time being, which will definitely cause
unnecessary trouble.”

“Let’s first quietly fight back. When the festival day has come, we will follow Creighton Krueger to Wade
Mountain to see a wonderful drama that has never been seen in a hundred years!”

The housekeeper nodded, remembering something, and couldn’t help saying, “By the way, the foreign
media have been reporting recently that the Dragon Hall has suffered a great failure in Syria and its
vitality has been greatly injured.”

“Can he hold the Wade family? And if he leaves China at that time, will the Wade family make a
comeback?”

“He can hold it, He can hold it!” Lord Banks said firmly with a firm face, “Creighton Krueger and his men
are all out of great strength, and the Wade family is in the dark, they would never have imagined that
the Wade family would encounter such a strong enemy at the ancestor worship ceremony held once
every twelve years.”

“When the time comes, the master of Dragon Hall will suddenly kill Wade Mountain, and he will
definitely catch Wade family by surprise!”

Chapter 3262

Speaking of this, Lord Banks sneered a few times and said, “At that time, it really depends on who has a
hard fist.”



“As long as Creighton Krueger can subdue the Wade family, pick up the coffin of Bruce Wade, lift his
ashes, and then dig out the coffins of other ancestors of the Wade family, so that all the Wade family
can kneel on the ground in hemp and greet the spirit of his parents, the reputation and prestige of the
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Wade family will certainly be destroyed

“Once he takes Lord Wade to kneel completely, he can’t get up again in his life!”

The housekeeper meditated for a moment and said, “If this matter really goes in the direction you said,
the reputation of the Wade family is indeed will be completely destroyed, but even if their reputation
will be destroyed, the assets of the Wade family are still there, business is still there, and at most, it will
only the loss of contacts and reputation.”

“In this case, we want to further suppress the Wade family, I’'m afraid it not that easy either.”

With these words, he hesitated for a long time before he said seriously, “Master, | have to say
something but you must not be angry.”

Lord Banks waved his hand and said coldly, “I know what you want to say.”

“You want to say that the reputation of the Banks family has been destroyed by me for a long time, so
I’m afraid that there will be no fig leaf.”

“Everyone is half a catty to eight taels, right?”

The housekeeper quickly knelt down and said in horror, “Master, I... | don’t mean that...”

Lord Banks asked him, “What do you mean?”
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... L..” The housekeeper was speechless all of a sudden.



What he wants to express is indeed that, but he doesn’t want to use such a direct word.

Lord Banks said indifferently, “Oh, | won’t be angry. After all, you are also loyal.”

The housekeeper knelt on the ground and didn’t dare to answer again.

Lord Banks said at this time, “What problems Dragon Hall encounters overseas are not what we need to
care about.”

“There is only one thing we need to care about.”

“Since Creighton Krueger wants to bury his parents’ coffin into the ancestral tomb of the Wade family, it
proves that he must have enough confidence to ensure that the Wade family will not retaliate or cannot
retaliate in the future.”

“So | estimate that he will arrange a lot of people in Eastcliff in the future to ensure that his parents’
coffin will not be picked up by the Wade family in turn.”

Speaking of this, Lord Banks smiled and said esotericly, “Based on this, | can be sure that revenge on the
Wade family is only one of Creighton Krueger’s many purposes.”

“Deep in his heart, he wants to return to China for development.”

“After all, his parents fell in China, and he wants to let Krueger family Stand up again in China, so as long
as Creighton Krueger focus on the country in the future, the Wade family will definitely have no day to
stand out.”



The housekeeper quickly praised, “Master is wise! In this way, the Wade family will certainly be tortured
to death by Creighton Krueger in the future, and even the family will destroy.”

“At that time, they will naturally not be able to fight against us in business.”

Lord Banks sneered and said, “Lord Wade will be overwhelmed immediately.”

“What else can he do against me?”

Speaking of this, he said with great expectation, “Lord Wade wants face most in his life.”

“I really look forward to the scene where the coffins of more than a hundred ancestors of the Wade
family are dug out on the day of the festival.”

“Wearing a linen and filial piety! At that time, | will take pictures of his worst face and post it on the
internet, so that everyone can take a look at how the Patriarch of the Wade family knelt on the ground
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like a dog, begging for mercy



